Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

i)
From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 11 July, 2018 11:31 AM
To: ‘eyap@lioncityrentals.com.sg’; 'insurance@lioncityrentals.com.sg'
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Joy Irene (LKKAuto)
Subject: ACCIDEMT INVOLVING SLJ 1382X AND SHC 4870T ON 22/06/2018

Our Ref: CCO/LCR18011841/Vwal
11 July 2018
LION CITY RENTALS PTE LTD

Dear Sir'Madam.

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLJ 1382X AND SHC 4870T ON 22/06/2018

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the claim against
you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed to negotiate
for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us
within 7 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Vivian Lau| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)




AUTHORIZATION TO ACT
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

I, SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD (the third party claimant™) of BLK 60 WOODLANDS
INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 (S) 757705 (address), owner of SHC 4870T (vehicle no.) hereby

authorize SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD (“the workshop™) to act for me with

respect to my claim for repair costs and/or rental and/or loss of use (¥claim™) for my vehicle no

SHC 4870T that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 22/06/2018 (date) along
BOONLAY WAY TOWARDS TRD HUB 21 (location) involving vehicle nofs SLJ 1382X (“the

accident™).

I further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem fit
and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claim with

payment cheque/s being made in favour of SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD.

I further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a without
prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/ownerfinsurers of the other

vehicle/s is concerned.

Dated this _( k'?i (day) of _ANAVE/ (month) 2014 (year)

Signed by “the third party claimant” Signed by “the workshop”
(with chop if applicable) {with chop)



RELEASE VOUCHER

(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l, SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD (“the workshop™) hereby confirm that
we/l have reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed
for 5$14,950.00 (Global Sum) for vehicle no. SHC 4870T that was damaged pursuant to the
accident which occurred on 22/06/2018 (date) along BOONLAY WAY TOWARDS TRD HUB
21 (location) involving vehicle no/s SLJ 1382X.

This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 27/06/2018 (date) at “the workshop™.

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD (“the third party
claimant”) of vehicle no. SHC 4870T make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l
have full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/l deem fit. We/l enclose
herein the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant”.

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party
claimant™ after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and
expenses suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the
damage to SHC 4870T (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant” pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a
without prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this l ;l (day) of J kgﬁn’l& {month) Iﬂ_lﬂ_ {year)

2N
((Lk
l\_ﬂy A

Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by “the workshop” (with chop)



SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd
m ;mm 251 Worth Bridge Road Singapore 178102
6 Tal: €5 63311000 Fax: 65 63340247
AUTOMOTIVE .
Tax Invoice

Customer Code: 3000063 GST Reg No. : MR-8500001-7
CRH : 1980042802

SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD Invoice Mo. : IVIB1i00054

12 NOV 201 Date : 04.11.2018
Block Unit Claims Vehicle No. : SHC4B70T

Department 4? Your Ref No. : TAX/06/18/2099
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK Ed 0 & Our Ref No. _: 24096667
SINGAPORE 757705 Terms : 30 Days
Description oty Unit Add / (Disecount) Amount

Cost % Amount
Parts
FANEL SUB-AS5Y, FRONT DCOR RH 1.00 51249.60 (25.00 ) 5 312.40 $ 937.20
STICKER DECAL SMRT (DOOR) 1.00 5 60.00 0.00 5 0.00 § 60.00
MOULDING, FRONT DOOR WINDOW FRAME, 1.00 5 B8.60 (25.00 ) g 2215 5 66.45
UFPER RH
MOULDING, FRONT DOOR WINDOW FRAME , 1.00 5 54.70 (25.00 ) 5 13.867 5 41.02
REAR RH
LOCK ASSY, FRONT DOOR RH 1.00 S 581.90 (19.00 ) 5 58.19 5 523.71
DOOR LOCK STRIKER 0.00 5 38.00 [25.00 ) 5 0.00 -] 0.00
HINGE AS5Y, FRCOHWT DOOR , LOWER RH 0.00 § 92.10 0.00 5 a.00 3 0.00
HINGE ASSY, FRONT DOOR , UPPER RH 0.00 5 B2.10 (25.00 ) 5 0.00 - 0.00
CHECK ASSY, FRONT DOOR 0.00 5 153.50 (25.00 ) 5 0.00 5 0.00
DOOR FRONT WINDOW REGULATOR 0.00 % 230.80 (25.00 ) 3 0.00 s 0.00
SOB-ASSY, RH
MOULDING ASSY, BODY ROCKER PAMNEL , 1.00 5 576.00 (25.00 ) 5 144.00 b 432.00
FH
MEMEER SILL SUB-ASSY, FLOOR SIDE, 0.00 § 543.10 (25.00 ) = 0.00 g 0.00
INNER RH
PLATE, REARR WHEEL HOUSE, FRONT RH 1.00 § 26.80 (25.00 ) = 6.70 5 20.10
PILLAR, CENTER BODY, OUTER RH « 1.0% 5 313.40 (25.00 ) 5 71B.35 5 235.05
PILLAR, CENTER BODY, INNER LOWER RH 1.00 5 116.30 {25.00 ) 5 20,07 5 g7.22
REINFORCE SUB-ASSY, CENTER BODY 0.00 5 279.80 (25.00 ) - 0.00 5 0.00
PILLAR , LOWER RH
REINFORCEMENT SUB-ASSY , CENTER 0.00 5 643.30 (25.00 ) 5 0.00 - Q.00
BODY PILLAR , RH
REINFORCEMENT SUB-ASSY, ROCKER 0.00 § 332.30 (25.00 ) 5 0.00 5 0.00
PANEL , RH
PANEL SUB-ASSY, REAR DOOR, RH 1.00 51243.9%0 (25.00 ) 5 310.97 L 932.92
7

Ruthorised Signature
for SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Fage 1/5 E. & O.E



Q SMRT Automotive Services Pra Led
SmRT 251 Worth Bridge Read Singapore 175102
0 Tel: 65 63311000 Fax: €5 63340247
AUTOMOTIVE .
Tax Invoice

Customer Code: 3000063 GST Reg No. : MR-8500001-7
CRN : 199004280%
EMET TAXIS PTE LTD Invoice MNo. : IV1B1100054
Date : 02.11.2018
Block Unit Vehicle No. ¢ SHC4BTOT
Your Ref No. : TAX/06/18/2099
&0 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK Ed Our Ref No. 1 24098667
SINGAPORE 757705 Terms :+ 30 Days
Description oty Unit Add / (Discount) Amount
Cost % Amount
FIXEL STICKER 1.00 & 60.00 0.00 s 0.00 s 6. 00
WEATHERSTRIP, REAR DOOR , HOD.2 , LH 0.00 & 33.20 (25.00 ) 5 0.00 5 0.00
HINGE ASEY, REAR DOOR , LOWER RH 1.00 & 7T73.30 (25.00 ) $ 18.32 s 54.587
HINGE ASSY, HEAR DOOR , UPPER RH 1.00 ‘5 B3.30 (25.00 ) 5 20.82 s 62.47
CHECK ASS5Y, REAR DOOR 0.00 3 153.50 (25.00 ) 5 0.00 5 0.00
DOOR LOCK RERR , ERH 1.00 5 544.70 (10.00 ) 5 54.47 § 490.23
DOOR LOCK STRIKER c.00 % 38.00 (25.00 ) 5 0.00 5 0.00
COCR FRAME INNER HANDLE RERR , RH 0.00 5 187.70 (25.00 ) | 0.00 5 0.00
DOOR OUTER HANDLE REAR , RH 0.00 % 93.90 (25.00 ) i 0.00 ] 0.00
DOOR EEAR MOTOR ASSY, POWER WINDOW 1.00 & T6B.60 (10.00 ) 5 T6.86 5 691,74
RECGULATOR , RH
DOOR REAR WINDOW REGULATOR 1.00 5 200.70 (25.00 ) s 50.17 5 150.52
S50B-ASSY, RH
WEATHERSTRIP, REAR DOOR RH 1.00 5 174.40 (25.00 ) 5 43.60 s 130.80
WEATHERSTRIF, REAR DCOR OPENING 1.00 5 283.60 (25.00 ) 5 70.90 5 212.70
TRIM, RH
WIRE, REAR DOOR, ERH 0.00 5 206.70 (10.00 ) g 0.00 5 0.00
MOULDING ASSY, REAR DOOR BELT, RH 0.00 'S 109.80 (25.00 ) 5 0.00 5 0.00
MOULDING, REAR DOOR WINDOW FRRME , 1.00 5 54.70 (25.00 ) § 13.867 g 41.02
FRONT RH
MOULDING, REAR DOOR WINDOW FRAME, 0.00 5 8B.60 (25.00 ) ] 0.00 L 0.00
UBPER RH
MODLDING, REAR DOOR WINDOW FRAME, .00 5 °37.40 {(25.00 ) -] 0.00 5 0.00
REAR RH
RUN, BREAR DOOR GLASS , RH 0.00 5 118.70 t25.00 ) 5 0.00 5 0.00
BAR SUB-A55Y, REAR DOOR WINDOW 0.00 % 10B.70 (25.00 ) 5 0.00 5 0.00
DIVISION , RH
WEATHERSTRIP, REAR DOQR QUARTER 0.00 $ 47.70 {25.00 ) 5 0.00 5 0.00

B

Authorised Signature
for SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Page 2/5 E. & O.E



SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd
s m 251 North Bridge Road Singapore 179102
g Tel: 65 63311000 Fax: 65 63340247
AUTOMOTIVE

Tax Invoice

Customer Code: 3000063 GET Reg No. : MR-8500001-7
CRHN : 1990042802
SMRT TAXIS BTE LTD Invoice No. : IV181100054
Date : 04.11.2018
Bleek Unit Vehicle No. : SHC4R7OT
Your Ref No. : TAX/06/18/2099
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK Ed Our Ref Heo. .+ 24096667
SINGAPORE 757705 Terms : 30 Days
Dascription Oty Unit Add / (Diseount) Amecunt
Cost % Amount
WINDOW , RH
GLRSS , RERR DOOR QUARTER WINDOW . 0.00 S 104.60 [25.00 } 5 0.00 3 0.00
RH
DOOR REAR CABLE ASSY, INSIDE 0.00 5 41.70 (25.00 ) 5 0.00 3 0.00
LOCKING, REH & LH
DOOR REAR CABLE ASSY, LOCK REMOTE 0.00 5 41.70 (25.00 ) s 0.00 5 D.00
CONTROL, RH & LH
BOARD SUB-ASSY, REAR DOOR TRIM, RH 0.00 % 566.60 (25.00 ) 5 0.00 5 0.00
PANEL, REAR DOOR ARMREST EASE, 0.00 5 33.90 {25.00 ) ] 0.00 s 0.00
UFFER RH )
ARMREST ASSY, REAR RH 0.00 s 122.20 (25.00 ) -] 0.00 s 0.00
WEATHERSTRIF, REAR DOOR GLASS, 0.00 5 94.80 125.00 ) 5 0.00 5 0.00
IMNER RH
COVER, REAR DOOR SERVICE HOLE , RH 0.00 & 30.30 {25.00 ) 5 0.00 s 0.00
EERR DODR SPEAKRER ASSY, RADIO BH & 0.00 % 885.70 {10.00 ) S 0.00 & 0.00
LH
PLATE, REAR DOOR SCUFF, RH 0.00 % 108.80 125.00 ) 5 0.00 S 0.00
GRENISH, REAR SEAT SIDE, RH 0.00 S5 234.30 (25.00 ) 5 0.00 5 0.00
COVER SUB-ASSY, REAR QUARTER 1.00 5 201.30 (25.00 ) § 590.3z2 3 150.97
PILLAR, RH
SMRT LOGO 1.00° 5 7.80 0.00 5 0.00 <1 7.80
STICKER DECAL 6555 BEEB 1.00. 5 21.60 0.00 5 0.00 5 21 .60
PRNEL SUB-RSSY, FENDER REAR RH 1.00 5 824.80 (25.00 ) 5 206.20 5 61B.60
LINER, RERR FENDER , RH 0.00 5 135.80 (25.00 ) s 0.00 s 0.00
CAP SUB-ASSY, WHEEL 0.00 % 175.80 (25.00 ) 5 0.00 = 0.00
DOOR FRONT MOTOR ASSY, POWER WINDOW 0.00 % 768.60 (10.00 ) 5 0.00 3 0.00
REGULATOR , RH
WEATHERSTRIP, FR RH 1.00 3% 126.10 (25.00 ) ¢ 31.52 § 94,57

Authorised Signature
for SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Page 3/5 E. & 0.E



&5 SMRT

AUTOMOTIVE

Customer Code: 3000063
S5MRT TRAXIS PTE LTD
Block Unit

&0 WOODLAMDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4
SINGAPORE 757705

SMRT Automotive Services Poe Led
251 Morth Bridge Road Singapore 175102
Tel: 65 63311000 Fax: 65 63340247

Tax Invoice

GST Reg Wo. : MR-B8500001-7
CREN : 1990042802
Invoice No. IVIB1100054
Date 04,11.2018
Vehicle Meo. SHC4BT70T

Your Ref Mo. : TAX/06/18/209%
Cur Ref Ho. 24096667

Terms 30 pays

"

Add / (Diseount)

Description Qty Unit Amount
Cost % Amount

Sub-Total 3 6123.66
Labour
TC REPAIR RH PORTION 1.00 $1500.00 0.00 ] 0.00 $ 1500.00
Others
T0O CHECK WIRING AMD SYSTEM FUNCTION 1.00 5 50.00 0.00 5 0.00 5 50.00
TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING CN AFFECTED 1.00 5 50.00 0.00 S 0.00 5 50.00
ARER
TOWING CHARGE 1.00 5 80.00 0.00 5 0.00 3 80.00
TC REMOVE / REFIT SEAT 0.00 % 120.00 0.00 5 0.00 3 0.00
TO TRANSFER DOOR MECHANISHM 1.00 $ 100.00 0.00 5 0.00 3 100.00
TO PROVIDE LABOUR & MATERIAL FOR 0.00 % 125.00 0.00 3 0.00 5 0.00
SOLAR FILM [(HNET)
TO REMOVE AND REFIT WIRE HARDESS 1.00 % €0.00 0.00 5 0.00 =S &60.00
TC ALIGN CHASSIS 1.00 % 200.00 0.00 5 0.00 =4 200.00
0 REMOVE AND INSTALL GARNISHES, 1.00 8 €0.00 0.00 -1 0.00 3 60.00
SEAT, SPEAKER BOARD, CARPET & ETC
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS 1.00 § 20.00 0.00 5 0.00 5 20.00
TC WASH AND VACUUM 0.00 5 60.00 0.00 5 0.00 3 0.00
TO CHECK & RESET SYSTEM FUNCTION 1.00 % 200.00 0.00 3 0.00 - 200.00
TO RESPRAY FRONT DOOR RH 1.00 % 200.00 0.00 5 0.00 - 200.00
TO BESPRAY ROCKER PANEL MOULDING 1.00 % 100.00 0.00 5 0.00 5 100.00
TO RESPRAY SILL MEMBER RH 1.00 5 100.00 0.00 5 0.00 5 100.00
TCO RESPRAY REAR DOOR RH 1.00 % 200.00 0.00 s 0.00 S 200.00
TC RESPRAY CENTER PILLAR RH 1.00 % 100.00 0.00 5 0.00 $ 100.00
T3 RESPRAY REAR FENDER RH 1.00 5 200.00 0.00 s 0.00 5 200.00
RESPRAY WHEEL CAP 1.00 % 100.00 0.00 $ 0.00 5 100.00

A

=

2 | e

Authorised Signature
for SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Fage 4/5

E. & O.E



&5 SMRT

AUTOMOTIVE

S5MRT Autcmotive Services Pre Ltd
251 Morth Bridge Boad Singapsre 175102
Tal: 65 63311000 Fax: £5 £3340247

Tax Invoice

Custemer Code: 3000063 G5T Reg Wo. : MR-3500001-7
CEN ¢ 159004280%
SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD Invoice Ho. IV181100054
Date : 04.11.2018
Block Unit Vehicle No. SHC4870T
Your Ref No. : TAX/06/18/209%9
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 Our Ref No. : 24096667
SINGAPORE 757705 Terms : 30 Days
Description oty / (Discount) Amount
Amount
GRAND TOTAL 5 9,453, 66
Remark
Ma ke /Model : PRIUS4
Accident Date 22.06,2018
H.B. Payment by chegue should be crossaed and

mada payable to

Ho recelipt will be issued unless requested.

'EMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd*,

Fage 5/5

(N

— =

Ruthorised Signature
for SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

E. & C.E



S SmRT

SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd MEMORANDUM
To: Claims Dept QOur Ref: TAX/06/18/2099
From: SMRT Taxis Pte Lid Date: 02/07/2018

ACCIDENT ON 22/06/2018 INVOLVING SHC 4870T & SLI1382X

ALONG BOON LAY WAY TOWARDS CLEMENTI AVE 6

This is to confirm that the daily rental rate for SHC 4870T is $116.63
per day.

Please proceed to recover any rental loss from the third party as a result of the
above accident.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely
SMRETAXIS PTE LTD

Y

for Manager
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RIMECAMAR

Vehirds Huk

Enquire Transaction History

* Log Date/Time:
Aszel Type:
Assel 1D
Transaction Typo:

ser 10

Sparch Data [/ Time:

Insurance Company:

26 Jun 2018/ 10:05:02

Infermation displayed 1s correct a5 at the log date and time.

Vehicle Transaction Amount: $749
5LJ1382%
18.32 Insurance Enquiry (GIRD Payment)  Channed: External Agency
ESASBAHOD - BALQISH BINTE ABDUL Business Transaction 20180626100502292651
HALIL Reference Mo.:
22 Jun 2018 23:00:00
AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE.LTD,
S
Enquire Related Logs Back to List

NUFE VLI, OV, SOIANVTIIACISMNUDAQENCY | FNLogLielaal FFLINL ] LN IU=r1aumuuaz )
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ISLAND RECOVERY SERVICES cCash sales/ Work Order

Blk 3026, Ubi Road 1 #04-146 Singapore 408719 l l 8 6 G 4 5
Telephone: 6747 7400  Email: islandrecovery@ymail.com N

Facsimile: 844 7233  Web: www.islandrecovery.com.sg [
GST Reg.No: M30370499P  Co. Reg. 53120055L Date: _;},C‘ 0G|a0 | ¥
| T

TS CMAT [ wmelladd )
venioe o HC 12730 T vosel i T Qi hred
From_h T Phﬂgrﬁf pA (:T? lourd ) Time Start: \‘3114} o
Toi—D ﬁl” Time End: H)["ﬂ l'\»"*

Remarks: il o - ! T .
F1x eiG portty | Vetmele cked [feaded
L T > ¥
(J change Tyres /Jump Start ﬁ@ (J use car Carrier
(] Basement / Multi Carpark [J Crane Up / Winch Out [ ©pen Door

(] Dismantle Shaft / Brake () Loaded AMOUNT S$ G] D
GsTss b3 0
totaLss 96, 10

b ’MFEB @Plﬂ g )

Meceived By Important Note: Island Recovely Services

\/ehicle is transported at owner's risk. The company accepts no responsibility for damaged or other misdemeanour to your
vehicle whilst being transported.

sing King Dolley




WITEIES:

SINGAPORE :LEE; i';i'::m 4
POLICE FORCE Singapore 408865
Tel +65 6547 G256
Wwow. pONICE, gone 59
Our Ref - TPNIP/37141/2018
Date 25 June 2018

NAME: LIM JIT WAH
NRIC / FIN: S2014065H

Dear Sir / Madam,

CASE OF TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ALONG _ 42w 4;,. !ﬁ,;ﬂ ON -?f/f/z

NOTICE FOR VEHICLE ( S#¢ #f707 ) COLLECTION

Please collect the above vehicle which is registered under your name at Traffic Police
Vehicle Pound located at 517 Airport Road, Singapore 539942 within 30 working days from the
date of this notice. The Duty Officer at Traffic Police Vehicle Pound can be contacted at 6280 7841.
The collection hours are:

Day of week Operational hours
Monday 2.00 pm to 4.00 pm

9.00 am to 12.00pm
2.00 pm to 4.00 pm

Tuesday to Friday

2 You have to make your own arrangements to remove your vehicle at your own cost. If you are
authorising someone else to collect the vehicle on your behalf, please ensure that he / she produces
his / her NRIC / Passport for verification. Please fill up the letter of authorization at Annex ‘A’

3 Take note that the vehicle must be collected within 30 working days from the date of this
notice or storage fee will be levied as follows:

Type of vehicle Storage fee per day
Motorcycle/Scooter $20/-
Motorcar $40/-
Others $80/-
4 Traffic Police will proceed to dispose the vehicle if it remains unclaimed after 30 working

days from the date of this notice. Should you require further clarification, please contact the
undersigned at telephone number 6547 6256 or email at Muhammad_Azan_AWANG@spf.gov.sg.

Yours faithfully,

MU?"%:Z:#N

INVESTIGATION OFFICER
TRAFFIC POLICE

A FORCE FOR THE NATION



Traffic Pabice

SINGAPORE 10 Ubi Avenue 3
POLICE FORCE Tel03 547 6256
Wiw.police. gov. s

Reference: TP/IP/37141/2018

ANNEX A: LETTER OF AUTHORISATION FOR VEHICLE COLLECTION

l, , of NRIC / FIN / Passport Number:

hereby authorise of NRIC / FIN /

Passport Number: to collect my vehicle bearing registration number:/

on my behalf from Traffic Police.

LOCATION MAP FOR TEAFFIC VEHICLE POUND

TRAFFIC VEHICLE POUND
HO. 517 AIRPORT ROAD o

(Signature)

MName

NRIC No.

Contact Number

Date

Note: NRIC, FIN CARD OR PASSPORT MUST BE PRODUCED FOR VERIFICATION TOGETHER
WITH THE NOTICE FOR VEHICLE COLLECTION.

A FORCE FOR THE NATION



SINGAPORE Traffic Police

10 Ubi Avarnue 3
POLICE FORCE Singapore 408865
Tel +55 6547 G245
Fax +85 6547 6259
W palicE DoV, 59

Your Ref :
Our Ref : D/20180622/0152

Date » 14 August 2018

Lim Jit Wah

Blk 555 Woodlands Drive 53
#06-29

S(73055)

Dear Sir/fMdm

CASE OF TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ALONG BOON LAY WAY ON 22/06/2018

| refer to the above accident.

2 We have completed our investigation with substantive results. Traffic Police is able to
conclude and determine who the party responsible for the accident was.

3 Hence, action was taken against vehicle SLJ1382X for Inconsiderate Driving under Section
65(b) Chapter 276. You may wish to note that our decision does not preclude future prosecution
should new evidence emerge at a later stage. Please be informed that our decision does not
preclude you from pursing civil claims.

4 If you require any clarification, please contact investigation officer Muhd Azan Awang at
office number: 65476256 or via email at Muhammad_Azan_Awang@spf.gov.sg.

Yours faithfully

v

MUHD AZAN AWANG, SGT
for HEAD INVESTIGATION
TRAFFIC POLICE
SINGAPORE POLICE FORCE

A FORCE FOR THE NATION



doinec Metors (Singapore] Ple Lid Tel: +6546-31-1111
Aftersales - Pors & Service Division  Fax: +65 64-79-9045
¢ Pandon Crescent e DOINBomMolos.com.sg
Level 10 Inchoope Cenlie

Singopore 128462

Date : 15" Qct 2018

TOWHOM IT MAY CONCERN

RE: SHC 4870 T

@ Bomeo Motors

This is to certify that SMRT Automotive Service Ple Lid had ordered rear R/H door for
SIIC 4870 T through us on 29" Jun 2018 from oversea dug to our stock was running
out. The order processing time taken from overseas supplier for about 3 weeks & had

immediate ship to us by airon 21* Jul 2018.

For your information and necessary action.

CoAeg Mo 1 RI000RAT

& TOYOTA



